

List of Nodal Officer(IT) of various Departments as on 20/10/2011

SN	Name of Department	URL	Nodal Officer(IT)	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID
1	Administrative Reforms	http://www.ard.rajasthan.gov.in/				
2	Advocate General, Rajasthan	www.advgen.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Dinesh Yadav	Adl. Adv. General	9414046403	dy94140@gmail.com
3	Agriculture	http://www.rajasthankrishi.gov.in	Sh. Hirendra Sharma	Deputy Director (Info)	0141-5116240, 9414335964	ddagr_inf@rediffmail.com, dir_agr@rediffmail.com
4	Ajmer Nagar Nigam	http://ajmermc.org	Sh. Hawa Singh Jhakhad	Nodal Officer (RTI)	9694093603	
5	Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd	http://www.avvnl.com/	Sh. D. K. Sharma	SE (IT), AVVNL		dksharma@gmail.com
6	Animal Husbandry	http://animalhusbandry.rajasthan.gov.in	Dr. Pradeep Saraswat	Joint Director (SA)	9414081643	babina.bhardwaj@gmail.com, jdsadah@yahoo.co.in compdah@yahoo.co.in
7	Anti Corruption Bureau	http://acb.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Ramesh Chandra Sharma	Asst. Programmer	0141-2712564	acb.comp@gmail.com
8	Archaeology & Museum	http://museumsrajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Jodharam Babar	Dy. Director	0141-5190406	dirarch_raj@rediffmail.com
9	Biofuel	http://www.biofuel.rajasthan.gov.in/	Sh. R. K. Naag	Dy. Chief Executive	141-2224755	nag_rk@rediffmail.com
10	Board of Revenue	http://www.bor.rajasthan.gov.in	Smt. Vinita Shrivastava	Addl. Registrar (Judicial)	0145-2627730	bor-rj@nic.in
11	Board of Secondary Education, Ajmer	http://www.rajeduboard.nic.in	Mr. Rajendra Kumar Bhatt	ACP	9414204412	rkbhatt@rajasthan.gov.in
12	Board of Technical Education	http://techedu.rajasthan.gov.in/	Sh. Deepak Mathur	Academic Officer	9314261910	bter.jodhpur@gmail.com
13	Bureau of Investment Promotion	http://www.investrajasthan.com	Mrs. R. Malarvizhi	Dy. General Manager	0141-2227274, 2227812	bip.raj@nic.in
14	Bureau of Public Enterprises	http://bpe.rajasthan.gov.in/	Smt. Pramila Bhansali	Joint Advisor (Finance)	0141-2227641	bhansalipramila@yahoo.com, bpe@rajasthan.gov.in
15	Chief Minister Office	http://cmo.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Rajesh Saini	OIC Computer Cell	9413387304, 2227312	oiccomputercellcmo@yahoo.com
16	College Education	www.collegeeducation.rajasthan.gov.in	Mr. Dharendra Devershi	Lecturer	9414376402	ddevarshi@yahoo.com
17	Command Area Development & Water Utilization	http://cad.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Rakesh Kumar Gupta	Superintending Engineer	0151-2226834, 2226835, 9414324966	secadbkn@gmail.com
18	Commercial Taxes	http://rajtax.gov.in	Sh. Mahendra Parakh	D.C. (IT)	9414253542	acct-vat@rajtax.gov.in, dc-it@rajtax.gov.in
19	Cooperative	http://www.rajcooperatives.nic.in	Rajeev Lochan	Deputy Registrar(Plan)	9414072701	
20	Department of Agriculture Marketing	http://www.rajasthankrishi.gov.in/	Mr. Chanan Ram	Joint Director	9414508375	
21	Department of Art & Culture (Archeology & Museum)		Mr. Chandra Shekhar Mutha	Dy. Secretary	9413344152	dsart.culture@gmail.com
22	Department of Minority Affairs	www.minorityaffairs.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Ajay Singh		9414350377	
23	Department of Youth Affairs & Culture		Sh. Pradeep Singh	Secratry	2742468, 9828298232	
24	Devasthan Department	http://www.devasthan.rajasthan.gov.in/	Sh. Pankaj Prabhakar	Asstt. Comm.	294 - 2524813, 9414055502	devasthan@hotmail.com

SN	Name of Department	URL	Nodal Officer(IT)	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID
25	Directorate of Ayurved	http://ayurved.rajasthan.gov.in/	Sh. Devendra Kumar Sharma	Dy. Director (HQ)	0145-2425047, 9414050177	ayurvedajm@yahoo.co.in
26	Directorate of Economics & Statistics	http://statistics.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Kuldeep Bhatnagar	Dy. Dir. (Vital)	0141-2220341, 9414725100	ddvital.des@rajasthan.gov.in
27	Directorate Of Employment	http://www.rajrojar.nic.in	Mr. Praveen Mathur	Asst. Director	0141-2368398, 9928369669	nod.com.emp@rajasthan.gov.in, diremp-rj@nic.in
28	Directorate of Evaluation Organization	http://evaluation.rajasthan.gov.in	Smt. Sadhana Bhatt	Jt. Director (HQ)	9887030588	ad_sbeva@rediffmail.com, gor_evaluation@rediffmail.com
29	Directorate of Literacy & Continuing Education	http://www.rajliteracy.org	Sh. R.K. Sharma/ Sh. Shishram Chawla	Asst. Director (Stat), Asst Director(Eval.)	0141-2701445	dir-lit-rj@nic.in
30	Directorate Of Local Bodies	http://www.lsgraj.org/	Mr. Lalit Kapur	MIS Expert	9829225549	lalit_kapoor23@yahoo.co.in
31	Directorate of Pension & Pensioners' Welfare	http://rajpension.nic.in/	Krishna Awatar Vijay	Dy. Director	0141- 2741687, 9460384747	dir-pen-rj@nic.in
32	Directorate of Petroleum	http://petroleum.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. R.K. Sharma	ad.sys.sipf@rajasthan.gov.in, add.sys.sipf@rajasthan.gov.in	2227405	petroleumgor97@rediffmail.com
33	Directorate of Treasury and Accounts	http://dta.raj.nic.in/	Sh. M.S. Charan	Jt. Director (Adm)	2740254	charms50@yahoo.com
34	Directorate of Watershed Development & Soil Conservation	http://watershed.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh.Prabhakar Saraswat	Dy. J. En. (MIES)	0141-2227477, 0141- 2227154	prabhaker.saraswat@gmail.com
35	Disaster Management & Relief	http://www.rajrelief.nic.in	Sh. Om Prakash Gupta	Dy. Secretary	0141-2227985, 2397080	opgkg@rediffmail.com
36	District Collectorate, Jaipur	http://jaipur.nic.in/	Sh. Ram Deo Singh	ADM , Jaipur	2209004	rajjaip@nic.in, amjpraj@yahoo.co.in
37	District Poverty Initiative Project	http://www.dpipraj.gov.in	Sh. Sushil Sharma	Manager (Finance)	0141-2226175, 9414043368	susheelksharma@rediffmail.com
38	Education (School)	http://www.rajshiksha.gov.in	Sh. R.P. Denwal	Deputy Secretary	9829326677	dseepjpr@gmail.com,
39	Election	http://www.ceorajasthan.nic.in	Sh. M.M. Tiwari	Dy. CEO (IT)	0141-2227003	dyceo-rj@nic.in
40	Employee State Insurance	http://esi.rajasthan.gov.in	Dr. M. P. Jain	SMO	9829405738	esis-rj@esic.nic.in
41	Energy	http://www.rajenergy.com	Sh. M.L. Bairwa	Deputy Secretary	9413382150	ppmrvpn@sancharnet.in
42	Environment		Sh. Ravindra Gupta	ACP	9667576029	acp.rpcb@gmail.com
43	Excise	http://rajexcise.org/web/Index.asp	Sh. Bhawarlal Malakar, Sh. B. L. Guleria	DEO, Addl. Comm. (legal)	9571704219, 9829051321	acjaipur@rajexcise.net,deojaipur@rajexcise.net, aclegal@rajexcise.net
44	Factory & Boilers Inspection	http://www.rajfab.nic.in	Sh. Harish Kumar Gupta	Sr. Inspector	0141-2709659	cifb_hqjpr@rediffmail.com
45	Finance	http://www.finance.rajasthan.gov.in	Mr. G. D. Vyas	OSD, Finance (Coordination)	0141-2227921, 9414250151	dstgt@rajasthan.gov.in
46	Fisheries		Sh. B. S. Chawda	Dy. Director	9413217955	jdfishraj@rediffmail.com
47	Food	http://www.food.rajasthan.gov.in	Smt. Mamta Rao	Asstt. Comm.	2227632, 9610222266	deputy_commissioner1@yahoo.com
48	Forest	http://www.rajforest.nic.in	Arindam Tomar	Conservator of Forests (IT)	0141-2710627	cf.it.forest@rajasthan.gov.in
49	General Administration & Cabinet Secretariat	http://gad.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Sunil Sharma	Dy. Secretary	2227874	sunilkumarsharma@gmail.com

SN	Name of Department	URL	Nodal Officer(IT)	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID
50	Government Dental College & Hospital, Jaipur	http://medicaleducation.rajasthan.gov.in/	Dr. Sandeep Tandon	Professor	9829065148	drsandeepandon@yahoo.co.in
51	Government Medical College, Kota	http://medicaleducation.rajasthan.gov.in/	Dr. Rakesh Sharma	Assoc. Professor	9414180555	drakeshms@bigfoot.com
52	Government Polytechnic College, Kota	http://www.gpck.rajasthan.gov.in/	Sh. Lalchand Bishnoi	Asstt. Director	9414137229	gpc.kota@gmail.com, bishnoi@yahoo.com
53	Ground Water Department		Sh. Dinesh Mittal	Junior Geophysicist	0141-2710572(O), 2391840(R), 9314293985	plgwdwbp@dataone.in
54	HCM Rajasthan State Institute of Public Administration	http://hcmripa.gov.in	Sh. Mukesh Arora	ACP	9461586880	mukesh.munjal@gmail.com
55	Higher Education		Dr. V. Ramani	Deputy Secretary	2227017	
56	Home	home.rajasthan.gov.in/	Sh. Sangram Singh	Dy. Secretary (Cordination)	2227246	
57	Horticulture	http://www.rajasthankrishi.gov.in/	Dr. Pramila Panwar	Dy. Director	0141-2227365, Ext-312	
58	IGNP (WR)	http://waterresources.rajasthan.gov.in/	Sh. S.P. Meena	SE/IGNB	9001996324	
59	Indira Gandhi Panchayati Raj Sansthan	http://igprgvs.rajasthan.gov.in/	Ms. Anju Rajpal	Assistant Director	141-2706577-78, 84	igpr@sify.com
60	Industry	http://rajind.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Sanjeev Saxena	Joint Director	0141-2227727, 7665055556	sanjeev.saxena@mail.com
61	Information & Public Relations(DIPR on line)	http://www.dipronline.org	Sh. Gopal Sharma	Additional Director	0141-2227265, 9928770206	dipr.rajasthan@gmail.com
62	Inspection Department		Mr. M.L. Acharya	Dy. Director	9414155626	dir-ins-rj@nic.in
63	Jaipur Development Authority	https://www.jaipurjda.org	Mr. Deepak Baheti	Programmer	9413345146	deepak.baheti@mailjda.org
64	Jaipur Municipal Corporation	http://jaipurmc.org		Commissioner, Headquarter	5101455	ceo.jaipurmc@gmail.com, mchq.jaipurmc@gmail.com
65	Jaipur Police	http://jaipurpolice.rajasthan.gov.in	S. Raghuveer Singh Saini	Addl. SP(Crime)	0141-2203835	jprpol@gmail.com
66	Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.	http://www.jaipurdiscom.in	Sh. Naveen Chotia	Add. Aen(IT)	0141-2205383, 9413391218	navinchotia@yahoo.com
67	Jawahar Kala Kendra, Jaipur	jawaharkalakendra.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Abdul Lateef Usta	Curator	2706641, 9829869519	jawaharkalakendra@yahoo.in, alusta1980@yahoo.co.in
68	JLN Medical college, Ajmer	http://medicaleducation.rajasthan.gov.in/	Dr. Sunil Mathur	Asso. Professor	9414227609	sunrity@gmail.com, medicalcollegeajmer@yahoo.co.in
69	Jodhpur Nagar Nigam	http://jodhpurmc.org	Mr. Sumnesh Mathur	Xen	9829155876	odpjodhpur@yahoo.com
70	Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.	http://www.rajenergy.com/	Sh. Suresh Chouhan	XEN (IT)	94133-59049 , 0291-2741567	sureshchouhan@gmail.com, 0291-2741567
71	Justice	http://lites.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Sohanlal Bothra	Dy. Secretary (Justice)	0141- 2227800, 9829256718	justice_deptt@rajasthan.gov.in
72	Kota Nagar Nigam	http://kotamc.org	Sh. Prem Shankar Sharma	Nodal Officer (e Governance Cell)	9414193530	nnkota@gmail.com
73	Labour	http://www.rajlabour.nic.in	Sh. Rajeev Kishore Saxena	Dy. Labour Commissioner	9829184016	lab-comm@raj.nic.in

SN	Name of Department	URL	Nodal Officer(IT)	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID
74	Maharshi Dayanand Saraswati University, Ajmer	http://www.mdsuajmer.ac.in/				
75	Malviya National Institute Of Technology, Jaipur	http://mnit.ac.in/	Sh. Yogesh Kr. Meena	Asstt. Professor	9461306647	director@mnit.ac.in, yogimnit@gmail.com
76	Medical Education Department	http://medicaleducation.rajasthan.gov.in/	Dr. Sunil Bhatnagar	OSD(ME)	9351114031	dig.rajasthan@gmail.com, sunil.bhatnagar@nic.in
77	Medical Health and Family Welfare	http://www.rajswasthya.nic.in	Dr. Samit Sharma	Project Director, MD, NRHM	9828596446	md-nrhm-rj@nic.in, oc-med-rj@nic.in
78	Mines & Geology	http://www.dmg-raj.org	Mr. K. L. Sukhwai	Senior Geologist	9414168760	kanhaiyalal_sukhwai@yahoo.com
79	Mohan Lal Sukhariya University, Udaipur	http://www.mlsu.ac.in/				
80	National Informatics Centre(NIC)	http://www.raj.nic.in/	K. L. Jawaria	Sr. Tech. Dir.	9928081166	kl.jawaria@nic.in, sioraj@nic.in,lalit.goyal@nic.in
81	National Institute of Ayurveda	http://nia.nic.in/				nia-rj@nic.in
82	National Law University, Jodhpur	http://www.nlujodhpur.ac.in/				nlu-jod-rj@nic.in
83	P.H.E.D.	http://www.rajwater.gov.in	Sh. Vinay Kumar	Addl. Chief Engineer(Rural)	0141-2222935, 9414126657	rj_nodal@nic.in
84	Panchayati Raj	http://www.rajpanchayat.gov.in	Sh. K. K. Sharma	XEN (Project)	0141-2227275, 9314504555	rajpr_xenp@rediffmail.com
85	Personnel	http://www.dop.rajasthan.gov.in	Prabhat Chaturvedi	Dy. Secretary	2227548	dopcomputer@yahoo.co.in
86	Planning	http://www.planning.rajasthan.gov.in	Sh. Rahul Biswas	ACP	IP : 2061	plan-acp@rajasthan.gov.in
87	PWD	http://pwd.rajasthan.gov.in		Supdt. Engg. (SS)	9414241326	pmgsyrajasthan@rediffmail.com
88	Rajasthali, Jaipur	http://www.rajasthali.gov.in/				
89	Rajasthan Ayurveda University	http://www.raujodhpur.org/	Sh. Balveer Singh Rathore	Asstt. Registrar	9414642606	rau_jodhpur@yahoo.co.in, balveersinghrathore@gmail.com
90	Rajasthan Co-operative Dairy Federation Ltd. (RCDF)	http://www.sarasmilkfed.coop	Ms. Bina Goel	Dy. Manager (S & P)	9829161369	rcdfho_jp1@sancharnet.in
91	Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission	http://www.erc.gov.in	Mr. Tarun Mathur	Dy. Secretary	9414436367	ercjpr@yahoo.co.in
92	Rajasthan Financial Corporation	http://www.rfconline.org	Sh. B. R. Sharma	Manager (Tech)	9414097428	info@rfconline.org, dgm.comp@rfconline.org
93	Rajasthan Foundation	http://www.rajasthanfoundation.org	Mr. Rajesh Sharma	Sr. Ex. Officer	0141-2229091	rajfound-rj@nic.in
94	Rajasthan High Court	http://hcraj.nic.in/				hcjaipur-rj@nic.in
95	Rajasthan Housing Board	http://www.rhbonline.com	Sh. K.C. Meena	Adl. C. E.	0141-2740359, 9828109437	rhbjpr@dataone.in
96	Rajasthan Khadi and Village Industries Board	http://www.rajkhadi.org	Sh. Rakesh Raman	Account Officer	2705197-200	khadijpr@yahoo.co.in, ashutoshsharma.ravi@rediffmail.com
97	Rajasthan Oriental Research Institute	http://rori.nic.in	Dr. Anil Kumar	Chemist	2430244	rori-jod@raj.nic.in

SN	Name of Department	URL	Nodal Officer(IT)	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID
98	Rajasthan Police	http://www.rajpolice.nic.in	Mr. K.N.Rao	IPS,IGP,Police Telecommunications	0141-2604002	webrajpol-rj@nic.in
99	Rajasthan Police Academy	http://www.rpa.rajasthan.gov.in	Smt. Kamal Shekawat	Addl. Superintendent of Police	0141-2302131	dirpa@gmail.com
100	Rajasthan Public Service Commission	http://www.rpsc.gov.in	Shri Ghanshyam Tilwani Smt. Geeta	Asst. Secretary	7665386051	rpsc@rajasthan.gov.in
101	Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Ltd	http://www.rvpn.co.in	Sh. Manish Nath Sharma	Asst. Engineer(MIS)	9414447728	web_admin@rvpn.co.in
102	Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Ltd (SLDC)	http://www.rajsldc.com	Sh. Arvind Agarwal	Executive Officer (SCADA-II)	0141-2251123	arvind_agarwal@rvpn.co.in
103	Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd	http://www.rvunl.com/	Sh. Ravi Shankar Sharma	Consultant (PR)	0141-2741825(O), 2245548 (R), 9414063600	
104	Rajasthan Renewable Energy Corp.	http://www.rrecl.com/	Sh. Sumit Mathur	Project Manager	9414265888	sunitmathur2000@yahoo.co.in
105	Rajasthan Road Development & Construction Corporation (RSRDCC)	http://www.rsrdc.com	Mr. Subhash Arya	DGM (Adm)	94133-41628	pd_electrical-ajmer@rsrdc.com
106	Rajasthan Rural Livelihood Project (DPIP)	http://www.dpipraj.gov.in/	Sh. Suheel Sharma	Manager (Finance)	2226175, 2229894, 09414043368	dpip@rediffmail.com
107	Rajasthan Sanskrit University	http://www.jrsanskrituniversity.ac.in/	Sh. B.V. VenkataRamana	Asstt. Professor	9928480622	jrrsu@yahoo.com, vyakaranaramana@yahoo.com
108	Rajasthan Small Industries Corporation (RajSICo)	www.rajsico.gov.in				rajsico@rajasthan.gov.in
109	Rajasthan State Agriculture Marketing Board	http://www.rsamb.rajasthan.gov.in/	Sh. Mahesh Kumar Kabra	ACP	0141-2227361, 9413387013	rsamb@rajasthan.gov.in
110	Rajasthan State Human Rights Commission	http://rshrc.nic.in/				rshrc@raj.nic.in
111	Rajasthan State Human Rights Commission (RSHRC)	http://rshrc.nic.in/	Sh. Naveen Dua	Asstt. Programmer		
112	Rajasthan State Information Commission	http://ric.rajasthan.gov.in/				
113	Rajasthan State Pollution Control Board	http://www.rpcb.nic.in/	Mr. Ravindra Gupta	ACP	0141-5159609, 9667576029	acp.rpcb@gmail.com
114	Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation (RSRTC)	http://www.rsrtc.gov.in	Sh. Hari Mohan Gupta	ACP	9414049276	acp.rsrtc@gmail.com
115	Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation	http://www.rajasthankrishi.gov.in	Vijay Asija	Company Secretary	9309467957	rijasij@gmail.com
116	Rajasthan State Warehousing Corporation	http://www.krishi.rajasthan.gov.in/Departments/Warehousing/	Sh. Shailendra Sharma	Programmer	9413385830	rswc2002@yahoo.co.uk

SN	Name of Department	URL	Nodal Officer(IT)	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID
117	Rajasthan Tax Board	http://www.rajtaxboard.gov.in/	Sh. Pramod Kothari	Computer OIC	9414314018,	rajtaxboard@yahoo.co.in
118	Rajasthan Technical University	http://www.rtu.ac.in/				